
Ann Kehoe 

Subject: FW: Mallow Contracts Ltd -WO266-01 

From: Michael Mescal [mailto:mescal@indiao.ie] 
Sent: 18 December 2014 11:32 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Subject: Mallow Contracts Ltd -WO266-01' 

Ewa 

Following telecon this morning 
the end of January. 

confirm request to extend return date for returning response to yours of 29/09/2014 to 

Regards, 

Michael Mescal 

' Mescal & Associates 
Consulting Engineers 
Enterprise House 
Centre Park Rd 
Cork 

ph: 021 431 4388 
mobile: 086 267 7922 
email: mescal@indiqo.ie 
web: www.mescal.ie 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.synanteccloud.com 
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